
From: Cho, Theresa 
Sent: 5/26/2010 1:39:41 PM 
To: Redacted Malliett. 

Valerie (Intern) (valerie.malliett@cpuc.ea.gov) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Access for Rochelle Becker 

Thank you for your help. 

Original Message 
From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26,2010 1:33 PM 
To: Cho, Theresa; Malliett, Valerie (Intern) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: FW: Access for Rochelle Becker 

Forwarding to you at John Hughes' request. 

Original Message 
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26,2010 1:25 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Fw: Access for Rochelle Becker 

BJ 
Please forward this to Teresa Cho and Valarie in Commissioner 

Grueniech's office. Thanks. 

Original Message • 
From: Post, Jennifer (Law) 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Yee, Frances; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Sent: Wed May 26 11:40:40 2010 
Subject: Fw: Access for Rochelle Becker 

Fyi. We will have an additional person on the tour tomorrow, Rochelle 
Becker. 

Original Message 
From: Post, Jennifer (Law) 
To: Guldemond, Bill; I Redacted 
Cc: Fledderman, Jude 
Sent: Wed May 26 11:27:42 2010 

SB GT&S 0436707 

mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ea.gov


Subject: Access for Rochelle Becker 

Rochelle Becker of the Alliance for Nuclear Responsibility will be 
joining CPUC Commissioner Grueneich on her tour tomorrow. Please put her 
on the list of authorized visitors. Also, please remind me of the 
information she needs to provide us to clear her for a tour. 

SB GT&S 0436708 


